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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 12:58 PM
To: 'Granborg, Jennifer'
Cc: Edwards, Carl
Subject: RE: DWR form for signature - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000014 and Geotracker Global ID 

T0600100213. BP#11132, 3201 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA
Attachments: RO14_DWR_Well_Requst_signed.pdf

Here is the authorized DWR form.  Please note that Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) should also be 
contacted for a search of their files if this has not been done. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 

From: Granborg, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Granborg@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:58 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Edwards, Carl <Carl.Edwards@arcadis.com> 
Subject: FW: DWR form for signature ‐ Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000014 and Geotracker Global ID T0600100213. 
BP#11132, 3201 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA 
 
Mr. Nowell, 
 
I wanted to check back on this request please. Thank you.  
 
Jennifer Granborg | Senior Project Assistant | Jennifer.Granborg@arcadis.com  
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S. Inc. 
100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329, San Rafael, CA | 94903 | USA 
T. + 1  415.491.4530 ext. 10 | M. + 1 707.843.6032 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

 

 
 
Be green, leave it on the screen.  

 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Granborg, Jennifer  
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 11:19 AM 
To: 'Keith.Nowell@acgov.org' <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Edwards, Carl <Carl.Edwards@arcadis.com> 
Subject: DWR form for signature ‐ Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000014 and Geotracker Global ID T0600100213. BP#11132, 
3201 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA 
 
Mr. Nowell, 
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We are performing a well survey for a site you oversee (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000014 and Geotracker Global ID 
T0600100213. BP#11132, 3201 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA 94619). Using the attached form,  I would like to request a cd 
of well completion report information with un‐redacted ownership data from the California Department of Water 
Resources. We are requesting information that covers wells located within a 2,000 foot radius of the site. 
 
This request form requires a signature from the regulator before submittal to DWR. Can you please sign and return this 
application to me at your earliest convenience?  
 
Thank you.  
 
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

 

 

 
 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This e-mail contains 
information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Whilst 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any attachment 
is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis 
are neither given nor endorsed by it. 


